



57 Morehouse Lane Red Hook, NY 12571 USA Ph: 845-758-0400 Fx: 845-758-2633 curran@proceedings.com www.proceedings.com

To Our Valued Customers,

For more than 25 years, with your help, Curran Associates has grown to be one of the world's premier conference proceedings specialists. We'd like to extend our deep thanks to each of you for your loyal business relationship over this time.

In recent years, many conference proceedings have shifted from printed format to electronic. Though electronic media provides some advantage, there are many users who prefer print. In order to continue to satisfy our library clients that prefer print, Curran Associates has secured agreements with hundreds of technical publishers to produce printed versions of conference proceedings from their electronic media.

These printed versions are not available from the original publishers.



The books are printed and assembled with a perfect bind, using a soft cover (100# semigloss cover stock). They are professional, sturdy, clean, and filled with the same research provided on the electronic media.

For an updated listing of all of our titles, please visit our website at www.proceedings.com, where you can browse by publisher or by thirteen different categories. Please check back from time to time, as we are continually adding new titles.

We look forward to continuing our relationship and working with you to satisfy your unmet needs for printed conference proceedings.

Regards,

Dave Curran

Ordering Information

All of the publications listed in this catalog are available and can be ordered directly from our bookstore at www.proceedings.com.

If you received this catalog from one of our distributors or prefer to buy from a local supplier, please contact them directly with your orders.

§§§

If you are a distributor or you anticipate having multiple large orders, please feel free to contact us for options on shipping and discounts.

Curran Associates, Inc. 57 Morehouse Lane Red Hook, NY 12571 USA

Phone: +1-845-758-0400 Fax: +1-845-758-2633

Email: curran@proceedings.com

TABLE OF CONTENTS

AACE International (AACE)	
American Chemical Society (ACS)	
American College of Veterinary Internal Medicine (ACVIM)	
American Forage and Grassland Council (AFGC)	
American Foundry Society (AFS)	
American Marketing Association (AMA)	
American Society for Precision Engineering (ASPE)	
American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE)	
American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME)	
ASM International	
Association for Computational Linguistics (ACL)	
Association of Avian Veterinarians (AAV)	
Atlantis Press.	
Aussino Academic Publishing House (AAPH)	
Australian Robotics and Automation Association (ARAA)	
Cooling Technology Institute (CTI)	
Czech Society for Mechanics (CSM)	
EDP Sciences	
Elsevier Procedia	
Engineers Australia	
European Association of Geoscientists and Engineers (EAGE)	
Indonesian Petroleum Association (IPA)	
Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE)	
Institute of Physics Publishing (IOP)	
Institute of Refrigeration (IOR)	
Institute of Kerrigeration (TOK)	
International Academy, Research, and Industry Association (IARIA)	
International Association of Hydrological Sciences (IAHS)	
International Monetary Fund (IMF)	
International Plant Propagators' Society (IPPS)	
International Society for Computers and Their Applications (ISCA)	
International Wire and Cable Symposium (IWCS)	
King Fahd University of Petroleum and Minerals	
Labor and Employment Relations Association (LERA)	
NACE International	
NACE International Numerical Towing Tank Symposium	
Palisades Convention Management	
RILEM Publications	
RILEM Fublications Royal Institution of Naval Architects (RINA)	
·	
Schloss Dagstuhl	
Society for Imaging Science and Technology (IS&T)	
Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration (SME)	
Society of Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry (SETAC)	
Society of Petroleum Engineers (SPE)	
South Dakota Academy of Science	
Springer Nature	
Stanford Geothermal Program	
Surface Mount Technology Association (SMTA)	
The Fiber Society	
Trans Tech Publications Ltd	40
VIIR VARIOUI_MDN	71.1

VDI Verlag Gmbh	42
Western Dredging Association (WEDA)	
World Association for Waterborne Transport Infrastructure (PIANC)	44
World Scientific Publishing Company	44
Wright State University Conferences and Events	

AACE International (AACE):

AACE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE AND EXPO. 2024. (2 VOLS)

Held 16-18 June 2024, Atlanta, Georgia, USA. Softcover 1,360 pages 9798331301972 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$295.00

American Chemical Society (ACS):

AGRICULTURAL ELECTROCHEMISTRY.

ACS Symposium Series 1496 Softcover 418 pages 9798331315092 Manjunatha, J. G. Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$175.00

ANTICANCER POTENTIAL OF MACROCYCLIC METAL COMPLEXES.

ACS Symposium Series 1492
Softcover 245 pages 9798331315085 Wani, W. A. and Hussain, A. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$175.00

American College of Veterinary Internal Medicine (ACVIM):

AMERICAN COLLEGE OF VETERINARY INTERNAL MEDICINE FORUM. 2024. (2 VOLS)

Held 6-8 June 2024, Minneapolis, Minnesota, USA. Softcover 1,352 pages 9781713899822 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$175.00

American Forage and Grassland Council (AFGC):

AMERICAN FORAGE AND GRASSLAND COUNCIL. ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (AFGC 2024)

Held 7-10 January 2024, Mobile, Alabama, USA. Softcover 81 pages 9781713899280 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$85.00

American Foundry Society (AFS):

ALUMINUM MELTING CONFERENCE. 2024.

Held 15-16 October 2024, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, USA. Softcover 212 pages 9798331309312 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$115.00

American Marketing Association (AMA):

MARKETING AND PUBLIC POLICY CONFERENCE. AMERICAN MARKETING ASSOCIATION. 2024. FROM GRASSROOTS TO GOVERNMENT: EMPOWERING SOCIAL CHANGE TO ADDRESS WICKED PROBLEMS

AMA Marketing and Public Policy Conference Proceedings Volume 34 Held 6-8 June 2024, Washington, DC, USA. Softcover 125 pages 9781713899532 Azzari, C. and Bone, S. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$110.00

American Society for Precision Engineering (ASPE):

AMERICAN SOCIETY FOR PRECISION ENGINEERING. ANNUAL MEETING. 39TH 2024.

Held 5-8 November 2024, Houston, Texas, USA. Softcover 400 pages 9798331314408 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$135.00

American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE):

TRANSPORTATION PROFESSIONALS. COTA INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 24TH 2024. (5 VOLS) (CICTP 2024) RESILIENT, INTELLIGENT, CONNECTED, AND LOW-CARBON MULTIMODAL TRANSPORTATION

Held 23-26 July 2024, Shenzhen, China. Proceedings of the 24th COTA International Conference of

Transportation Professionals.

Softcover 3,947 pages 9798331313777 Ma, J. and Luo, Q. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$750.00

American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME):

ENERGY SUSTAINABILITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 18TH 2024. ES2024

Held 15-17 July 2024, Anaheim, California, USA. Softcover 783 pages 9780791887899

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$250.00

ASM International:

ADVANCES IN MATERIALS TECHNOLOGY FOR FOSSIL POWER PLANTS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2007. (EPRI 2007) (2 VOLS)

Held 3-5 October 2007, Marco Island, Florida, USA.

Softcover 1,024(approx) pages 9798331314354 Viswanathan, R. and Gandy, D. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$195.00

Association for Computational Linguistics (ACL):

CHALLENGES AND APPLICATIONS OF AUTOMATED EXTRACTION OF SOCIO-POLITICAL EVENTS FROM TEXT. WORKSHOP. 7TH 2024. (CASE 2024)

Held 22 March 2024, St. Julian's, Malta. Softcover 255 pages 9781713894490

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$115.00

COMPUTATIONAL APPROACHES TO DISCOURSE. WORKSHOP. 5TH 2024.

Held 21 March 2024, St. Julian's, Malta.

Softcover 188 pages 9781713894513

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$115.00

COMPUTATIONAL APPROACHES TO LANGUAGE DATA PSEUDONYMIZATION. WORKSHOP. 2024. (CALD-pseudo 2024)

Held 21 March 2024, St. Julian's, Malta.

Softcover 91 pages 9781713894483

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$100.00

COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS FOR CULTURAL HERITAGE, SOCIAL SCIENCES, HUMANITIES AND LITERATURE. JOINT SIGHUM WORKSHOP. 8TH 2024. (LaTeCH-CLfL 2024)

Held 22 March 2024, St. Julian's, Malta.

Softcover 286 pages 9781713894414

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$115.00

LANGUAGE TECHNOLOGY FOR EQUALITY, DIVERSITY AND INCLUSION. WORKSHOP. 4TH 2024. (LT-EDI 2024)

Held 21 March 2024, St. Julian's, Malta.

Softcover 298 pages 9781713894551

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$115.00

MODULAR AND OPEN MULTILINGUAL NLP. WORKSHOP. 2024. (MOOMIN 2024)

Held 21 March 2024, St. Julian's, Malta. Softcover 56 pages 9781713894568 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$85.00

NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING FOR HUMAN RESOURCES. WORKSHOP. 1ST 2024. (NLP4HR 2024)

Held 22 March 2024, St. Julian's, Malta. Softcover 77 pages 9781713894575 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$85.00

PERSONALIZATION OF GENERATIVE AI SYSTEMS. WORKSHOP. 1ST 2024. (PERSONALIZE 2024)

Held 22 March 2024, St. Julian's, Malta. Softcover 131 pages 9781713894582 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$100.00

RESEARCH IN COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTIC TYPOLOGY AND MULTILINGUAL NLP. WORKSHOP. 6TH 2024. (SIGTYP 2024)

Held 22 March 2024, St. Julian's, Malta. Softcover 172 pages 9781713894612 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$100.00

SPEECH, VISION, AND LANGUAGE TECHNOLOGIES FOR DRAVIDIAN LANGUAGES. WORKSHOP. 4TH 2024. (DravidianLangTech 2024)

Held 22 March 2024, St. Julian's, Malta. Softcover 270 pages 9781713894537 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$115.00

UNCERTAINTY-AWARE NLP. WORKSHOP. 2024. (UncertaiNLP 2024)

Held 22 March 2024, St. Julian's, Malta. Softcover 132 pages 9781713894636 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$100.00

USE OF COMPUTATIONAL METHODS IN THE STUDY OF ENDANGERED LANGUAGES. WORKSHOP. 7TH 2024. (ComputEL 2024)

Held 21-22 March 2024, St. Julian's, Malta. Softcover 99 pages 9781713894520 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$100.00

Association of Avian Veterinarians (AAV):

ASSOCIATION OF AVIAN VETERINARIANS. ANNUAL CONFERENCE AND EXPO. 2023. (AAV 2023) (HELD AT EXOTICSCON 2023)

Held 20-24 August 2023, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. Held at ExoticsCon 2023. Softcover 963 pages 9781713894711 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$135.00

ASSOCIATION OF AVIAN VETERINARIANS. ANNUAL CONFERENCE AND EXPO. 2024. (AAV 2024)

Held 28 June - 1 July 2024, Kansas City, Missouri, USA. Softcover 343 pages 9798331308278 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$125.00

Atlantis Press:

ACCOUNTING, MANAGEMENT, AND ECONOMICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (ICAME 2023) (2 PARTS) ESTABLISHING INCLUSIVE ECONOMY AND BUSINESS

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 279

Held 22-23 November 2023, Makassar, Indonesia and Online.

Softcover 1,073 pages 9781713898061 Patunru, A. and Ahmad, M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$475.00

APPLIED ECONOMICS, MANAGEMENT SCIENCE AND SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (AEMSS 2024)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 284

Held 22-24 March 2024, Lanzhou, China and Online.

Softcover 663 pages 9781713898085 Ramayah, T. and Lee, P. M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$320.00

ARCHITECTURAL, CIVIL AND HYDRAULIC ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2024.

Advances in Engineering Research Volume 259

Held 25-27 October 2024, Shenyang, China and Online.

Softcover 924(approx) pages 9798331315436 Zhang, Y. and Li, D. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$370.00

BIG DATA ECONOMY AND INFORMATION MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2022. (BDEIM 2022)

Advances in Economics. Business and Management Research Volume 233

Held 2-3 November 2022, Zhengzhou, China. Held online.

Softcover 724 pages 9781713895985 Kadry, S. and Yan, Y. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$320.00

BUSINESS, ECONOMIC, SOCIAL SCIENCES, AND HUMANITIES - ECONOMICS, BUSINESS AND MANAGEMENT TRACK. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICOBEST-EBM 2024)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 291

Held 16 May 2024, Bandung, Indonesia and Online. Softcover 267 pages 9798331301132 Warlina, L. and Luckyardi, S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$210.00

CHINA SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY INFORMATION RESOURCE MANAGEMENT AND SERVICE ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (COINFO 2023)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 293

Held 26-27 October 2023, Xiong'an New Area, China.

Softcover 291 pages 9798331302511 Bai, C. and Cao, Y. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$210.00

CIVIL ARCHITECTURE AND URBAN ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (ICCAUE

Atlantis Highlights in Engineering Volume 25

Held 17-19 November 2023, Xiamen, China and Online.

Softcover 464 pages 9781713894384 Zhao, G. and Mei, G. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$265.00

CIVIL ENGINEERING FOR SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2024. (ICCSED 2024)

Atlantis Highlights in Engineering Volume 34

Held 7-9 February 2024, Khulna, Bangladesh and Online.

Softcover 353 pages 9798331301200 Rokonuzzaman, M. and Ali, M. S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$210.00

COMPUTATION: THEORY AND PRACTICE. WORKSHOP. 2023. (WCTP 2023)

Atlantis Highlights in Computer Sciences Volume 20 Held 4-6 December 2023, Chitose-city, Japan.

Softcover 434 pages 9781713894391 Caro, J. and Hagihara, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$265.00

DECISION AID AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICODAI 2024) AI FOR HEALTHCARE AND EDUCATION

Atlantis Highlights in Intelligent Systems Volume 12

Held 31 October 2024, Tunis, Tunisia.

Softcover 250(approx) pages 9798331314507 Krichen, S. and Ben-Romdhane, H. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$210.00

ECONOMICS, MANAGEMENT AND ACCOUNTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICEMAC 2023) NAVIGATING THE NEW ECONOMIC LANDSCAPE: INTEGRATING SUSTAINABILITY AND DISRUPTION IN MANAGEMENT AND ACCOUNTING

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 286

Held 9-10 November 2023, Queenstown, Singapore.

Softcover 342 pages 9798331301118 Kusumaningrum, N. H. and Fadhilah. et al.

Curran Associates. Inc. (2025)

List Price \$210.00

ENGINEERING AND APPLIED SCIENCE. LAWANG SEWU INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2ND 2023. (LEWIS-EAS 2023)

Advances in Engineering Research Volume 234

Held 29 November 2023, Semarang, Indonesia and Online.

Softcover 243 pages 9798331301149 Afif, I. Y. and Sumarno, R. N.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$210.00

ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT AND INFORMATION SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (EMIS 2024)

Advances in Computer Science Research Volume 111

Held 12-14 April 2024, Chengdu, China and Online.

Softcover 534 pages 9798331300302 Yao, T. and Chen, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$265.00

FINANCIAL INNOVATION AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2024. (ICFIED 2024)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 281

Held 12-14 January 2024, Ningbo, China and Online.

Softcover 707 pages 9781713896999 Elbagory, K. and Wu, Z. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$320.00

FOOD, AGRICULTURE, AND NATURAL RESOURCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (AND 2ND INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE OF SUSTAINABLE INDUSTRIAL AGRICULTURE, IC-FANRES-IC-SIA 2023) INNOVATION TECHNOLOGY AND NATURAL RESOURCES...

Advances in Biological Sciences Research Volume 41

Held 24-26 November 2023, Jember, Indonesia and Online.

Softcover 261 pages 9798331300296 Wafa, A. and Rondhi, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$210.00

HEALTH SCIENCES: MEDICAL LABORATORY TECHNOLOGY. LAWANG SEW INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2ND 2023. (LSISHS-MLT 2023)

Advances in Biological Sciences Research Volume 40

Held 4 December 2023, Semarang, Indonesia and Online.

Softcover 167 pages 9798331300616 Putri, G. S. A. and Ethica, S. N. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$160.00

HEALTH SCIENCES: MIDWIFERY. LAWANG SEWU INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2ND 2023. (LSISHS-M 2023)

Advances in Health Sciences Research Volume 79

Held 28 November 2023, Semarang, Indonesia and Online.

Softcover 203 pages 9798331301187 Prakasiwi, S. I. and Mulyanti, L. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$210.00

HEALTH SCIENCES: NURSING. LAWANG SEWU INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2ND 2023. (LSISHS-N 2023)

Advances in Health Sciences Research Volume 78

Held 5 December 2023, Semarang, Indonesia and Online.

Softcover 264 pages 9798331300623 Vranada, A. and Olina, Y. B.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$210.00

IMAGE, ALGORITHMS AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICIAAI 2023) (2 PARTS)

Advances in Computer Science Research Volume 108

Held 11-13 August, 2023, Singapore Softcover 1,067 pages 9781713884811 Kar, P. and Li, J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$475.00

INDUSTRY SCIENCE TECHNOLOGY AND SUSTAINABILITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2023. (ICONISTS 2023)

Advances in Engineering Research Volume 235

Held 11-12 October 2023, Bandar Lampung, Indonesia and Online.

Softcover 443 pages 9798331301156 Zakaria, A. and Herison, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$265.00

INLAND WATER AND FERRIES TRANSPORT POLYTECHNIC OF PALEMBANG ON LAW, ECONOMIC, AND MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (IWPOSPA-L&EM 2023)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 290

Held 16 November 2023, Palembang, Indonesia.

Softcover 256(approx) pages 9798331315023 Pusriansyah, F. and Prasetyo, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$210.00

INLAND WATER AND FERRIES TRANSPORT POLYTECHNIC OF PALEMBANG ON TECHNOLOGY AND **ENVIRONMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (IWPOSPA-T&E 2023)**

Advances in Engineering Research Volume 236

Held 16 November 2023, Palembang, Indonesia.

Softcover 151 pages 9798331303273 Latuheru, P. M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$160.00

INNOVATION IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND BUSINESS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (ICIITB 2024)

Advances in Computer Science Research Volume 113

Held 29-30 April 2024, Muscat, Oman and Online.

Softcover 182 pages 9798331302504 Bacanin, N. and Shaker, H.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$160.00

MANAGEMENT INNOVATION AND ECONOMY DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023.

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 260

Held 28-30 July 2023, Qingdao, China and Online.

Softcover 621 pages 9781713896241 Moutinho, L. and Flavian, C. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$320.00

NAVIGATING THE DIGITAL BUSINESS FRONTIER FOR SUSTAINABLE FINANCIAL INNOVATION. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2024. (ICDEBA 2024)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 315

Held 15-17 November 2024, Hangzhou, China and Online.

Softcover 898(approx) pages 9798331315016 Lu, J.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$370.00

NEUROSCIENCE, NEUROLOGY AND PSYCHIATRY UNIVERSITAS SUMATERA UTARA. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023. (ICONAP 2023)

Advances in Health Sciences Research Volume 71

Held 17-18 May 2023, Medan, Indonesia and Online.

Softcover 221(approx) pages 9781713886716 M.Amin, M. and Effendy, E. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$210.00

NUMBER THEORY AND INFORMATION SECURITY. INTERNATIONAL ACADEMIC SUMMER CONFERENCE. 2023. (NTIS 2023)

Advances in Physics Research Volume 9

Held 27-29 July 2023, Zhengzhou, China and Online.

Softcover 180 pages 9798331301194 Zheng, Z. and Wang, T.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$160.00

PUBLIC MANAGEMENT AND BIG DATA ANALYSIS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (PMBDA 2024)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 318

Held 20-22 December 2024, Qingdao, China.

Softcover 428(approx) pages 9798331315030 Chung, S. M. and Kamareddine, F. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$265.00

RENEWABLE ENERGY STORAGE CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 2023. (IRES 2023)

Atlantis Highlights in Engineering Volume 32

Held 28-30 October 2023, Aachen, Germany and Online.

Softcover 225 pages 9798331300319 Droege, P and Quint, L.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$210.00

SCIENCE TECHNOLOGY AND SOCIAL SCIENCES - PHYSICS, MATERIAL AND INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICONSTAS-PMIT 2023) EMBRACING SCIENCES, TECHNOLOGY AND SOCIAL TRANSFORMATION FOR A SUSTAINABLE TO...

Advances in Engineering Research Volume 238

Held 12-13 December 2023, Shah Alam, Malaysia.

Softcover 222 pages 9798331303280 Ramli, R. and Zakaria, M. N.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$210.00

URBAN PLANNING AND DESIGN. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (UPD 2024)

Advances in Engineering Research Volume 237

Held 26-28 April 2024, Suzhou, China and Online.

Softcover 361 pages 9798331301163 Ali, M. and Xiang, P. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$210.00

Aussino Academic Publishing House (AAPH):

GEOLOGY RESOURCE MANAGEMENT AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT. ACADEMIC CONFERENCE. 12TH 2024. (GRMSD 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 14-15 December 2024, Beijing, China.

Softcover 1,852 pages 9798331314545 Zhang, H. and Cheng, C.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$275.00

LOGISTICS AND SYSTEMS ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 14TH 2024. (ICLSE 2024) LOGISTICS, SUPPLY CHAIN, ECOMMERCE, REGIONAL ECONOMY AND SYSTEM ENGINEERING

Held 13-14 December 2024, Hengyang, China.

Softcover 898 pages 9798331314347 Li, Y. and Zhang, H. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$175.00

Australian Robotics and Automation Association (ARAA):

ROBOTICS AND AUTOMATION. AUSTRALASIAN CONFERENCE. 2024. (ACRA 2024)

Held 27-29 November 2024, Auckland, New Zealand. Softcover 354(approx) pages 9798331314163

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$115.00

Cooling Technology Institute (CTI):

COOLING TECHNOLOGY INSTITUTE ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (CTI 2024)

Held 4-8 February 2024, Houston, Texas, USA. Softcover 367 pages 9798331303761 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$295.00

Czech Society for Mechanics (CSM):

EXPERIMENTAL STRESS ANALYSIS. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 60TH 2022. (EAN2022)

Held 6-9 June 2022, Olsanka, Czech Republic.

Softcover 462(approx) pages 9798331315108 Doubrava, K. and Zden ek Padovec, K. K. et al

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$135.00

EXPERIMENTAL STRESS ANALYSIS. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 62ND 2024. (EAN 2024) FULL PROCEEDINGS.

Held 4-6 June 2024, Bozi Dar, Czech Republic. Full Proceedings.

Softcover 141 pages 9798331314422

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$100.00

EDP Sciences:

ADVANCED AGRITECHNOLOGIES, ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2025. (AGRITECH-X 2025)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 613 (2025)

Held 31 October - 2 November 2024, Termez, Uzbekistan.

Softcover 396(approx) pages 9798331314095 Astanakulov, K. and Kovalev, I. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$115.00

ADVANCED APPLICATIONS OF DEEP LEARNING IN IMAGE PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2024. (IWADI 2024)

ITM Web of Conferences Volume 73 (2025)

Held 27-29 December 2024, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.

Softcover 818(approx) pages 9798331314477 Por, L. Y.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$175.00

AGRIBUSINESS AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (ICONARD 2024)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 595 (2024)

Held 7-8 August 2024, Yogyakarta, Indonesia.

Softcover 860(approx) pages 9798331309626 Triyono and Widodo. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$175.00

AGRICULTURAL SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 9TH 2024. (2 PARTS) (AGRICULTURAL SCIENCE 2024) CURRENT STATE, PROBLEMS AND PROSPECTS FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF AGRICULTURAL SCIENCE

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 141 (2024)

Held 23-27 September 2024, Simferopol, Crimea.

Softcover 1,274(approx) pages 9798331309527 Pashtetsky, V. S. and Ivanov, A. L. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$195.00

AGRICULTURE AND FOOD SECURITY: TECHNOLOGY, INNOVATION, MARKETS, HUMAN RESOURCES. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC-PRACTICAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (FIES 2024)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 161 (2025)

Held 28-29 November 2024, Kazan, Russia.

Softcover 366(approx) pages 9798331314996 Nezhmetdinova, F. and Valiev, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$115.00

AGRITECH AND WATER MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICAW 2024) INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICAW 2024)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 614 (2025)

Held 20-22 December 2024, Cairo, Egypt.

Softcover 746(approx) pages 9798331314101 Zhihao, W. and Hui, G. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$170.00

APPLIED PHYSICS AND MATHEMATICS FOR ENERGY, ENVIRONMENT AND EARTH SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2025. (AAPM-III 2025)

EPJ Web of Conferences Volume 318 (2025)

Held 20-21 January 2025, Tashkent, Uzbekistan.

Softcover 508(approx) pages 9798331314439 Stanimirovic, P. and Sultanov, T. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$135.00

ARCHITECTURE RESEARCH FRONTIERS AND ECOLOGICAL ENVIRONMENT. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 6TH 2024. (ARFEE 2024)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 618 (2025)

Held 27-29 December 2024, Sanya, China.

Softcover 296(approx) pages 9798331314989 Huang, G.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$115.00

ASTROPARTICLE PHYSICS. ROMA INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (RICAP-2024)

EPJ Web of Conferences Volume 319

Held 23-27 September 2024, Rome, Italy.

Softcover 356(approx) pages 9798331315306 Capone, A. and Celli, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$115.00

BIOLOGICAL, ENVIRONMENT, AGRICULTURE, AND FOOD. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICOBEAF 2024)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 148 (2024)

Held 16-17 July 2024, Yogyakarta, Indonesia.

Softcover 910(approx) pages 9798331312756 Zubaidah, S. and Saifuddin, M. F. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$175.00

BIOLOGY TRUNOJOYO MADURA INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (BTMIC 2024)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 146 (2024)

Held 7 October 2024, Surabaya, Indonesia.

Softcover 782(approx) pages 9798331309572 Ma'arif, A. and Amzeri, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$170.00

CALORIMETRY IN PARTICLE PHYSICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 20TH 2024. (CALOR 2024)

EPJ Web of Conferences Volume 320 (2025)

Held 19-24 May 2024, Tsukuba, Japan.

Softcover 276(approx) pages 9798331315313 Chujo, T. and Ootani, W.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$115.00

CLIMATE CHANGE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2024. (10TH-ICCC) CLIMATE CHANGE, PLANT AND HEALTH

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 155 (2025)

Held 6-8 November 2024, Gifu, Japan.

Softcover 864(approx) pages 9798331313487 Hiramatsu, K. K. and Uddin, N. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$175.00

CONTEMPORARY PERVASIVE COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICCPCI-2024)

ITM Web of Conferences Volume 74 (2025)

Held 27-28 September 2024, Hyderabad, India.

Softcover 448(approx) pages 9798331314484 Bhargava Chobey, S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$135.00

DATA SCIENCE AND ADVANCED ALGORITHM AND INTELLIGENT COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (DAI 2024)

ITM Web of Conferences Volume 70 (2025)

Held 6-8 December 2024, Nanjing, China. Softcover 916(approx) pages 9798331313210 Subramaniya, K.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$175.00

DE LA SOCIETE FRANCAISE DE GENIE DES PROCEDES. CONGRES. 19TH 2024. (SFGP2024)

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 407 (2025)

Held 15-17 October 2024, Deauville, France.

Softcover 240(approx) pages 9798331315290 Roche, N. and Fornier-Salaun, M. C.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$115.00

DISASTER MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (4TH ICDM 2024) NATURAL **DISASTERS AND NON-NATURAL DISASTERS**

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 604 (2024)

Held 30 September - 1 October 2024, Padang, Indonesia.

Softcover 506(approx) pages 9798331312961 Hakam, A. and Fauzan. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$135.00

ENERGY AND GREEN COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (ICEGC'2024) (2 PARTS)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 601 (2024)

Held 21-22 November 2024, Meknes, Morocco.

Softcover 1,318(approx) pages 9798331312947 Bachir, B. and Abdeslam, L. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$195.00

ENERGY MANAGEMENT OF MUNICIPAL FACILITIES AND ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNOLOGIES. 2024. (EMMFT-2024) (2 PARTS)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 592 (2024)

Held 15-18 October 2024, Astana, Kazakhstan.

Softcover 1,422(approx) pages 9798331309596 Onyusheva, I. and Markovich, D. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$195.00

ENERGY, ENVIRONMENT, EPIDEMIOLOGY AND INFORMATION SYSTEM. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2024. (ICENIS 2024) INNOVATIVE STRATEGIES FOR CLIMATE CHANGE, SUSTAINABILITY OF RENEWABLE ENERGY, EPIDEMIOLOGY, AND INFO....

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 605 (2024)

Held 29-30 October 2024, Semarang, Indonesia.

Softcover 726(approx) pages 9798331312978 Wibowo, I. M. A. and Muhammad, F. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$170.00

ENVIRONMENT ENGINEERING, URBAN PLANNING AND DESIGN, INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 2024.

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 617 (2025)

Held 29 November - 1 December 2024, Nanjing, China.

Softcover 414(approx) pages 9798331314538 Wang, Y. and Khelalfa, H. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$135.00

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AND POLLUTION CONTROL. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (EPPC 2024)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 615 (2025)

Held 22-24 November 2024, Xi'an, China.

Softcover 152(approx) pages 9798331314453 Achal, V. and Abdullah, A. Z. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$100.00

EU-CONEXUS EENVIRO RESEARCH CONFERENCE. 2024. (EENVIRO 2024) (9TH CONFERENCE OF THE SUSTAINABLE SOLUTIONS FOR ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENT)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 608 (2025)

Held 28 October - 1 November 2024, Bucharest, Romania. 9th Conference of the Sustainable Solutions for Energy and Environment.

Softcover 770(approx) pages 9798331313265 Bode, F.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$170.00

FISHERIES, AQUATIC, AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024. (ICFAES 2024)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 156 (2025)

Held 24 October 2024, Banda Aceh, Indonesia.

Softcover 664(approx) pages 9798331313494

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$170.00

FORESTRY FORUM. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC. 2024. (FORESTRY FORUM 2024) (2 PARTS) FOREST ECOSYSTEMS AS GLOBAL RESOURCE OF THE BIOSPHERE: CALLS, THREATS, SOLUTIONS

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 145 (2024)

Held 15-18 October 2024, Voronezh, Russia.

Softcover 1,528(approx) pages 9798331309565 Yakovenko, N. and Gutalj, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$195.00

FUTURE LINEAR COLLIDERS. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2024. (LCWS2024)

EPJ Web of Conferences Volume 315 (2024)

Held 8-11 July 2024, Tokyo, Japan.

Softcover 590(approx) pages 9798331311186 Jeans, D. and Tian, J.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$135.00

GENETIC RESOURCES. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC AND PRACTICAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (GENETIC RESOURCES 2024)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 149 (2024)

Held 19-22 September 2024, Divovo, Russia.

Softcover 650(approx) pages 9798331309589 Kalashnikov, V. V. and Zaitsev, A. M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$170.00

GREEN AND SUSTAINABLE TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 5TH 2024. (ISGST2024)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 603 (2024)

Held 20 November 2024, Kampar, Malaysia.

Softcover 538(approx) pages 9798331312954 Nisar, H. and Sethupathi, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$135.00

HYBRID METHODS OF MODELING AND OPTIMIZATION IN COMPLEX SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 3RD 2024. (HMMOCS-III 2024)

ITM Web of Conferences Volume 72 (2025)

Held 2-4 December 2024, Krasnoyarsk, Russia.

Softcover 396(approx) pages 9798331314460 Stanimirovic, P. S. and Stupina, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$115.00

IMPROVING ENERGY EFFICIENCY, ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT IN AGRICULTURE. 4TH 2024. (EESTE2024)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 160 (2025)

Held 28-30 October 2024, Muscat, Oman and Dushanbe, Tajikistan and Fergana, Uzbekistan

Softcover 616(approx) pages 9798331314446 Devi, G. and Sadrddinov, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$170.00

MATHEMATICAL ANALYSIS AND ITS APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (ICONMAA 2024)

ITM Web of Conferences Volume 75 (2025)

Held 31 July - 2 August 2024, Bandung, Indonesia.

Softcover 236(approx) pages 9798331314521 Gunawan, H. and Neswan, O.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$115.00

MOBILITY, ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND HEALTH. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (MAIH2024)

ITM Web of Conferences Volume 69 (2024)

Held 20-22 November 2024, Marrakech, Morocco.

Softcover 328(approx) pages 9798331310608 Zeroual, A. and Vanderhaegen, F.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$115.00

MOUNTAINS; BIODIVERSITY, LANDSCAPES AND CULTURES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (MBLC-2024)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 151 (2024)

Held 5-6 November 2024, Baku, Azerbaijan.

Softcover 732(approx) pages 9798331313227 Mammadova, G. and Sapaev, I.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$170.00

MULTIDISCIPLINE APPROACHES FOR SUSTAINABLE RURAL DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2024. (ICMA SURE 2024)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 609 (2025)

Held 26-27 September 2024, Purwokerto, Indonesia.

Softcover 314(approx) pages 9798331313272 Jan, C. and Anwer, I. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$115.00

NAVAL ARCHITECTURE AND OCEAN ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICNAOE 2024)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 606 (2025)

Held 22-24 November 2024, Beijing, China.

Softcover 420(approx) pages 9798331313241 Rusu, E.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$135.00

NUTRITION AND FOOD. IPB INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (ICNF 2024)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 153 (2025)

Held 7-8 October 2024, Bogor, Indonesia.

Softcover 462(approx) pages 9798331313463 Khomsan, A. and Palupi, E. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$135.00

RAPDASA-ROBMECH-PRASMA-AMI INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. ANNUAL. 25TH 2024. (2 PARTS) UNLOCKING ADVANCED MANUFACTURING

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 406 (2024)

Held 28-31 October 2024, Ggeberha, South Africa.

Softcover 1,500(approx) pages 9798331309985 du Preez, M. and Becker, T. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$195.00

RENEWABLE ENERGY, GREEN COMPUTING AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT. 2ND 2024. (ICREGCSD 2025)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 616 (2025)

Held 21-22 February 2025, Hyderabad, India.

Softcover 886(approx) pages 9798331314514 Sree Lakshmi, G. and Lokeshwar Reddy, Ch. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$175.00

STRANGENESS IN QUARK MATTER. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 21ST 2024. (SQM 2024)

EPJ Web of Conferences Volume 316 (2025)

Held 3-7 June 2024, Strasbourg, France.

Softcover 382(approx) pages 9798331313234 Cheshkov, C. and Guernane, R. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$115.00

SUSTAINABILITY AND RESILIENCE OF COASTAL MANAGEMENT. 5TH 2024. (SRCM 2024)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 157 (2025)

Held 21 November 2024, Surabaya, Indonesia on Online.

Softcover 664(approx) pages 9798331314064 Kuo, C.-Y. and Harun, Z.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$170.00

SUSTAINABLE AGRICULTURE FOR RURAL DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (ICSARD 2024)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 158 (2025)

Held 31 July 2024, Purwokerto, Indonesia.

Softcover 528(approx) pages 9798331314071 Sudarmaji, A. and Purwanto et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$135.00

WILDLIFE-ENDANGERED SPECIES CONSERVATION AND ANIMAL REPRODUCTION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (WECARE 2024)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 162 (2025)

Held 24-26 October 2024, Bogor, Indonesia.

Softcover 140(approx) pages 9798331315009 Pardede, B. P. and Purwantara, B. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$100.00

Elsevier Procedia:

COMPOSITE MATERIALS PARTS MANUFACTURING. CIRP CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (CCMPM2024)

Procedia CIRP Volume 131

Held 25-27 September 2024, Braunschweig, Germany.

Softcover 142(approx) pages 9798331315047 Droder, K. and Hurkamp, A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$147.00

DIGITAL SOVEREIGNTY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2024. (ICDS 2024)

Procedia Computer Science Volume 254

Held 28-30 November 2024, Oslo, Norway.

Softcover 294(approx) pages 9798331315283 Misra, S. and Damasevicius, R. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$153.00

EUROHPC JOINT UNDERTAKING. 2ND 2024. (EUROHPC JU 2024)

Procedia Computer Science Volume 255

Held 22-23 October 2024, Amsterdam, Netherlands.

Softcover 168(approx) pages 9798331315276 Axner, L.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$147.00

EVOLUTIONARY COMPUTING AND MOBILE SUSTAINABLE NETWORKS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (ICECMSN 2024) (2 PARTS)

Procedia Computer Science Volume 252

Held 28-29 November 2024, Coimbatore, India.

Softcover 534(approx) pages 9798331314415 Suma, V. and Baig, Z. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$195.00

GLOBAL WEB CONFERENCE. CIRP. 12TH 2024. (CIRPE 2024)

Procedia CIRP Volume 132

Held 22-23 October 2024, Online.

Softcover 240(approx) pages 9798331315054 Kilic, M. and Yu, N.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$153.00

INDUSTRY 4.0 AND SMART MANUFACTURING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024. (ISM 2024) (5 PARTS)

Procedia Computer Science Volume 253

Held 20-22 November 2024, Prague, Czech Republic.

Softcover 3,526(approx) pages 9798331315061 Solina, V. and Longo, F. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$395.00

Engineers Australia:

BULK MATERIALS STORAGE, HANDLING AND TRANSPORTATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 14TH 2023. (ICBMH 2023)

Held 11-13 July 2023, Wollongon, Australia.

Softcover 538(approx) pages 9798331314361 Hastie, D.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$135.00

European Association of Geoscientists and Engineers (EAGE):

TRIASSIC AND JURASSIC PLAYS IN NORTHWEST EUROPE. EAGE WORKSHOP. 1ST 2025.

Held 26-28 February 2025, Sunbury, UK.

Softcover 92(approx) pages 9798331315122

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$85.00

Indonesian Petroleum Association (IPA):

INDONESIAN PETROLEUM ASSOCIATION. ANNUAL CONVENTION AND EXHIBITION. 48TH 2024. (3 VOLS)

Held 14-16 May 2024, Jakarta, Indonesia.

Softcover 2,074 pages 9781713899839

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$295.00

Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE):

6G NETWORKING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (6GNet 2024)

Held 21-24 October 2024, Paris, France.

Softcover 266 pages 9798350378603

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$228.00

ACTUAL PROBLEMS OF UNMANNED AERIAL VEHICLES DEVELOPMENT. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2024. (APUAVD 2024)

Held 22-24 October 2024, Kyiv, Ukraine.

Softcover 324 pages 9798331534158

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$231.00

ADVANCED COMPUTING AND EMERGING TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2024. (ACET 2024)

Held 23-24 August 2024, Ghaziabad, India. Softcover 819 pages 9798350367737 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$320.00

ADVANCED INFORMATICS: CONCEPT, THEORY AND APPLICATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2024. (ICAICTA 2024)

Held 28-30 September 2024, Singapore. Softcover 237 pages 9798331520328 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$217.00

ADVANCED INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (ICAIT 2024)

Held 7 November 2024, Yangon, Myanmar. Softcover 238 pages 9798331510053 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$217.00

ADVANCED ROBOTICS AND MECHATRONICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICARM 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 8-10 July 2024, Tokyo, Japan. Softcover 1,111 pages 9798350385731 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$378.00

ADVANCED SCIENTIFIC COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICASC 2024)

Held 23-25 October 2024, Cluj-Napoca, Romania. Softcover 48 pages 9798350356533 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$107.00

ADVANCED TRENDS IN RADIOELECTRONICS, TELECOMMUNICATIONS AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING. 17TH 2024. (TCSET 2024)

Held 8-12 October 2024, Lviv, Ukraine. Softcover 586 pages 9798331520571 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$279.00

ADVANCES IN COMPUTING RESEARCH ON SCIENCE ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ACROSET 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 27-28 September 2024, Indore, India. Softcover 1,247 pages 9798350388817 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$400.00

ADVANCES IN SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCES. 2024. (ASET 2024)

Held 3-5 June 2024, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates. Softcover 872 pages 9798350344141 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$329.00

AEROSPACE ENGINEERING AND SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 3RD 2024. (ISAES 2024)

Held 22-24 March 2024, Nanjing, China. Softcover 577 pages 9798350350425 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$277.00

ANDESCON. IEEE. 2024.

Held 11-13 September 2024, Cusco, Peru. Softcover 724 pages 9798350355291 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$306.00

ANTENNAS DESIGN AND MEASUREMENT INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ADMinC 2024)

Held 23-25 October 2024, Saint Petersburg, Russia. Softcover 112 pages 9798350390575

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$195.00

APPLICATION FOR TECHNOLOGY OF INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION. INTERNATIONAL SEMINAR. 2024. (iSemantic 2024)

Held 21-22 September 2024, Semarang, Indonesia.

Softcover 586 pages 9798350366655

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$278.00

APPLIED INTELLIGENCE AND COMPUTING. IEEE WORLD CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (AIC 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 27-28 July 2024. Gwalior. India.

Softcover 1,533 pages 9798350384604

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$454.00

APPLIED MATHEMATICS AND COMPUTER SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICAMCS 2024)

Held 28-30 September 2024, Venice, Italy.

Softcover 244 pages 9798350363814

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$220.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND COMPUTER INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (AICIT 2024)

Held 20-22 September 2024, Yichang, China.

Softcover 795 pages 9798350365450

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$317.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND GREEN ENERGY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICAIGE 2024)

Held 10-12 October 2024, Yasmine Hammamet, Tunisia.

Softcover 549 pages 9798350389845

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$273.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE FOR BUSINESS. 2024. (AIXB 2024)

Held 30 September - 2 October 2024, Laguna Hills, California, USA.

Softcover 95 pages 9798350391046

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$192.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE OF THINGS AND SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (AIoTSys 2024)

Held 17-19 October 2024, Hangzhou, China.

Softcover 264 pages 9798331507893

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$227.00

ASSURED AUTONOMY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICAA 2024)

Held 10-11 October 2024, Nashville, Tennessee, USA.

Softcover 124 pages 9798331521028

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$199.00

AUTOMATED SOFTWARE ENGINEERING WORKSHOPS. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 39TH 2024. (ASEW 2024)

Held 27 October - 1 November 2024, Sacramento, California, USA.

Softcover 252 pages 9798331523169

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$221.00

AUTOMATED SOFTWARE ENGINEERING. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 39TH 2024. (ASE 2024) (4 VOLS)

Held 27 October - 1 November 2024, Sacramento, California, USA.

Softcover 2,517 pages 9798331508241

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$664.00

AUTOMATED VEHICLE VALIDATION CONFERENCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 2024. (IAVVC 2024)

Held 22-23 October 2024, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, USA.

Softcover 164 pages 9798350354089

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$209.00

AUTOMATIC CONTROL CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 2024. (CACS 2024)

Held 31 October - 3 November 2024, Taoyuan, Taiwan.

Softcover 215 pages 9798350354911

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$213.00

AUTOMATION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICA-ACCA 2024) (AND 26TH CONGRESS OF THE CHILEAN ASSOCIATION OF AUTOMATIC CONTROL)

Held 20-23 October 2024, Santiago, Chile.

Softcover 677 pages 9798350378122

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$297.00

AUTONOMIC COMPUTING AND SELF-ORGANIZING SYSTEMS COMPANION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ACSOS-C 2024)

Held 16-20 September 2024, Aarhus, Denmark.

Softcover 186 pages 9798350389777

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$212.00

AUTONOMIC COMPUTING AND SELF-ORGANIZING SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ACSOS 2024)

Held 16-20 September 2024, Aarhus, Denmark.

Softcover 181 pages 9798350363883

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$210.00

BIOMEDICAL CIRCUITS AND SYSTEMS CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2024. (BioCAS 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 24-26 October 2024, Xi'an, China.

Softcover 863 pages 9798350354966

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$342.00

BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING AND BIOENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONGRESS. 3RD 2024. (CIIBBI 2024)

Held 6-8 November 2024, Cali, Colombia.

Softcover 257 pages 9798331532369

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$221.00

BIOMEDICAL IMAGING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (ISBI 2024) (6 VOLS)

Held 27-30 May 2024, Athens, Greece.

Softcover 3,790 pages 9798350313345

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$958.00

BIOMEDICAL ROBOTICS AND BIOMECHATRONICS. IEEE RAS/EMBS INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2024. (BioRob 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 1-4 September 2024, Heidelberg, Germany.

Softcover 1,866 pages 9798350386530

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$498.00

BIOMETRICS SPECIAL INTEREST GROUP. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (BIOSIG 2024)

Held 25-27 September 2024, Darmstadt, Germany.

Softcover 145 pages 9798350373721

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$202.00

BIOMETRICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL JOINT CONFERENCE. 2024. (IJCB 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 15-18 September 2024, Buffalo, New York, USA.

Softcover 1,191 pages 9798350364149

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$393.00

CARDIOVASCULAR OSCILLATIONS. CONFERENCE OF THE EUROPEAN STUDY GROUP. 13TH 2024. (ESGCO 2024)

Held 23-25 October 2024, Zaragoza, Spain.

Softcover 121 pages 9798350392067

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$198.00

CIRCUITS, CONTROL, COMMUNICATION AND COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (I4C 2024)

Held 4-5 October 2024, Bangalore, India.

Softcover 624 pages 9798331528546

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$288.00

CLOUD AND INTERNET OF THINGS. CONFERENCE. 7TH 2024. (CIoT 2024)

Held 29-31 October 2024, Montreal, Quebec, Canada.

Softcover 252 pages 9798350356724

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$222.00

COMMUNICATION AND INFORMATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2024. (ICCIS 2024)

Held 18-20 October 2024, Shenzhen, China.

Softcover 241 pages 9798331531188

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$219.00

COMMUNICATION, COMPUTING AND SIGNAL PROCESSING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (IICCCS 2024)

Held 19-20 September 2024, Asansol, India.

Softcover 675 pages 9798350390766

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$295.00

COMMUNICATION, IMAGE AND SIGNAL PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2024. (CCISP 2024)

Held 13-15 November 2024, Gold Coast, Australia.

Softcover 176 pages 9798350356663

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$208.00

COMMUNICATIONS, SIGNAL PROCESSING, AND THEIR APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024. (ICCSPA 2024)

Held 8-11 July 2024, Istanbul, Turkiye.

Softcover 516 pages 9798350384826

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$266.00

COMMUNICATIONS. IEEE LATIN-AMERICAN CONFERENCE. 2024. (LATINCOM 2024)

Held 6-8 November 2024, Medellin, Colombia.

Softcover 288 pages 9798331521127

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$228.00

COMPLEX SYSTEMS. WORLD CONFERENCE. 2024. (WCCS 2024)

Held 11-14 November 2024, Mohammedia, Morocco.

Softcover 293 pages 9798331519148

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$229.00

COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE FOR GREEN AND SUSTAINABLE TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICCIGST 2024)

Held 18-19 July 2024, Vijayawada, India. Softcover 808 pages 9798350381894

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$328.00

COMPUTER ARCHITECTURE AND HIGH PERFORMANCE COMPUTING WORKSHOPS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 2024. (SBAC-PADW 2024)

Held 13-15 November 2024, Hilo, Hawaii, USA. Softcover 73 pages 9798331506742

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$168.00

COMPUTER ARCHITECTURE AND HIGH PERFORMANCE COMPUTING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 36TH 2024. (SBAC-PAD 2024)

Held 13-15 November 2024, Hilo, Hawaii, USA.

Softcover 240 pages 9798350356175

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$219.00

COMPUTER ENGINEERING AND INTELLIGENT CONTROL. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (ICCEIC 2024)

Held 11-13 October 2024, Guangzhou, China.

Softcover 442 pages 9798331508005

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$253.00

COMPUTER SCIENCE AND BLOCKCHAIN. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (CCSB 2024)

Held 6-8 September 2024, Shenzhen, China.

Softcover 644 pages 9798350356519

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$289.00

COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 28TH 2024. (ICSEC 2024)

Held 6-8 November 2024, Khon Kaen, Thailand.

Softcover 370 pages 9798350366877

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$240.00

COMPUTER SCIENCE AND NETWORK TECHNOLOGY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2024. (ICCSNT 2024)

Held 19-20 October 2024, Dalian, China.

Softcover 208 pages 9798350350807

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$212.00

COMPUTER SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 12TH 2024. (COMSCI 2024)

Held 13-15 September 2024, Sozopol, Bulgaria.

Softcover 163 pages 9798350392173

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$204.00

COMPUTER VISION AND MACHINE INTELLIGENCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (CVMI 2024)

Held 19-20 October 2024, Prayagraj, India.

Softcover 585 pages 9798350376883

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$278.00

COMPUTERS AND COMMUNICATIONS. IEEE SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (ISCC 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 26-29 June 2024, Paris, France. Softcover 1,058 pages 9798350354249 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$374.00

COMPUTING SYSTEMS ENGINEERING. BRAZILIAN SYMPOSIUM. 14TH 2024. (SBESC 2024)

Held 26-29 November 2024, Recife, Brazil. Softcover 192 pages 9798331532857 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$209.00

CONDITION MONITORING AND DIAGNOSIS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2024. (CMD 2024)

Held 20-24 October 2024, Gangneung, South Korea.

Softcover 829 pages 9798350353877

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$321.00

CONGRESS OF ARGENTINA. IEEE BIENNIAL. 2024. (ARGENCON 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 18-20 September 2024, San Nicolas de los Arroyos, Argentina.

Softcover 1,295 pages 9798350365948

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$410.00

CONTROL, INSTRUMENTATION AND AUTOMATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2024. (ICCIA 2024)

Held 5-7 November 2024, Kashan, Iran. Softcover 295 pages 9798331509989 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$228.00

CONTROL, ROBOTICS AND INFORMATICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICCRI 2024)

Held 26-28 July 2024, Danang, Vietnam. Softcover 116 pages 9798350380316 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$196.00

CYBER AWARENESS AND RESEARCH SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (CARS 2024)

Held 28-29 October 2024, Grand Forks, North Dakota, USA. Softcover 397 pages 9798350386424 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$245.00

CYBER-ENABLED DISTRIBUTED COMPUTING AND KNOWLEDGE DISCOVERY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (CyberC 2024)

Held 24-26 October 2024, Guangzhou, China. Softcover 238 pages 9798331506902 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$220.00

DATA STORYTELLING IN AN ERA OF GENERATIVE AI. IEEE VIS WORKSHOP. 2024. (GEN4DS 2024)

Held 13 October 2024, St. Pete Beach, Florida, USA. Softcover 29 pages 9798331516314

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

LIST PIICE \$95.00

DAYS ON DIFFRACTION. 2024. (DD 2024)

Held 10-14 June 2024, St. Petersburg, Russia. Softcover 162 pages 9798331511739 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$203.00

DEPENDABLE AND SECURE COMPUTING. IEEE CONFERENCE. 2024. (DSC 2024)

Held 6-8 November 2024, Tokyo, Japan. Softcover 164 pages 9798331540296 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$206.00

DESIGN. TEST AND TECHNOLOGY OF INTEGRATED SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE.

DESIGN OF CIRCUITS AND INTEGRATED SYSTEMS. CONFERENCE. 39TH 2024. (DCIS 2024)

Held 13-15 November 2024, Catania, Italy. Softcover 341 pages 9798350364408 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$238.00

2024. (DTTIS 2024)

Held 14-16 October 2024, Aix-En-Provence, France.

Softcover 210 pages 9798350363135

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$213.00

DIGITAL DATA PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (DDP 2024)

Held 30 September - 1 October 2024, New York, New York, USA.

Softcover 194 pages 9798331515713

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$211.00

DIGITAL HEALTH KNOWLEDGE EXCHANGE AND EMPOWERMENT CONFERENCE, GLOBAL, 2024. (gDigiHealth.KEE 2024)

Held 24-26 September 2024, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.

Softcover 264 pages 9798331531348

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$223.00

DIGITAL PLATFORMS AND SOCIETAL HARMS. IEEE. 2024. (DPSH 2024)

Held 14-15 October 2024, Washington, DC, USA.

Softcover 98 pages 9798350351316

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$193.00

DIGITAL TWINS AND PARALLEL INTELLIGENCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (DTPI 2024)

Held 18-20 October 2024, Wuhan, China.

Softcover 746 pages 9798350349269

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$306.00

E-BUSINESS ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICEBE 2024)

Held 11-13 October 2024, Shanghai, China.

Softcover 323 pages 9798350365863

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$234.00

ECUADOR TECHNICAL CHAPTERS MEETING. IEEE. 8TH 2024. (ETCM 2024)

Held 15-18 October 2024, Cuenca, Ecuador.

Softcover 645 pages 9798350391596

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$295.00

ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2024. (ICEEE 2024)

Held 22-24 April 2024, Marmaris, Turkiye.

Softcover 534 pages 9798350362558

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$271.00

ELECTRICAL AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (IEIT 2024)

Held 12-13 September 2024, Malang, Indonesia.

Softcover 251 pages 9798331516895

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$220.00

ELECTRICAL ENERGY SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2024. (ICEES 2024)

Held 22-24 August 2024, Chennai, India. Softcover 729 pages 9798350353785

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$308.00

ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND INFORMATICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICELTICs 2024)

Held 12-13 September 2024, Banda Aceh, Indonesia.

Softcover 175 pages 9798350366839

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$208.00

ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND PHOTONICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (EExPolytech 2024)

Held 17-18 October 2024, Saint Petersburg, Russia.

Softcover 473 pages 9798350388886

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$260.00

ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING, COMPUTING SCIENCE AND AUTOMATION CONTROL. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 21ST 2024. (CCE 2024)

Held 23-25 October 2024, Mexico City, Mexico.

Softcover 635 pages 9798350377552

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$295.00

ELECTRICAL INSULATION AND DIELECTRIC PHENOMENA. IEEE CONFERENCE. 2024. (CEIDP 2024)

Held 6-9 October 2024, Auburn, Alabama, USA.

Softcover 352 pages 9798350366686

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$238.00

ELECTRICAL POWER ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL URAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (UralCon 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 27-29 September 2024, Magnitogorsk, Russia.

Softcover 896 pages 9798350386035

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$335.00

ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONICS AND INFORMATION ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (ISEEIE 2024)

Held 28-30 August 2024, Leicester, United Kingdom.

Softcover 586 pages 9798350355789

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$280.00

ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONICS, INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (ICEEICT 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 24-26 July 2024, Trichirappalli, India.

Softcover 1,227 pages 9798350369090

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$397.00

ELECTROMAGNETIC COMPATIBILITY. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (EMC Europe 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 2-5 September 2024, Brugge, Belgium.

Softcover 1,183 pages 9798350343045

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$408.00

ELECTROMOBILITY. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (ISEM 2024)

Held 18-20 September 2024, Guadalajara, Mexico.

Softcover 145 pages 9798350354683

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$204.00

ELECTRONIC AND ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND INTELLIGENT SYSTEM. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (ICE3IS 2024)

Held 7-8 August 2024, Yogyakarta, Indonesia.

Softcover 443 pages 9798350378375

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$255.00

ELECTRONICS AND NANOTECHNOLOGY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 42ND 2024. (ELNANO 2024)

Held 13-16 May 2024, Kyiv, Ukraine. Softcover 653 pages 9798350368185 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$275.00

EMBEDDED AND DISTRIBUTED SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (EDIS 2024)

Held 3-5 November 2024, Bechar, Algeria. Softcover 341 pages 9798331519889 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$237.00

EMERGING METAVERSE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (ISEMV 2024)

Held 21 October 2024, Bellevue, Washington, USA. Softcover 56 pages 9798350356069 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$157.00

EMERGING TECHNOLOGIES AND FACTORY AUTOMATION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 29TH 2024. (ETFA 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 10-13 September 2024, Padova, Italy. Softcover 1,927 pages 9798350361247 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$538.00

EMERGING TECHNOLOGIES FOR DEPENDABLE INTERNET OF THINGS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2024. (ICETI 2024)

Held 25-26 November 2024, Sana'a, Yemen. Softcover 619 pages 9798331533564 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$294.00

ENERGY AND ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING SYMPOSIUM. ASIA. 6TH 2024. (AEEES 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 28-31 March 2024, Chengdu, China. Softcover 1,403 pages 9798350373486 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$430.00

ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY. PARUL INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (PICET 2024)

Held 3-4 May 2024, Vadodara, India. Softcover 895 pages 9798350369755 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$338.00

ENGINEERING CONFERENCE. MULTIMEDIA UNIVERSITY. 2024. (MECON 2024)

Held 23-25 July 2024, Cyberjaya, Malaysia. Softcover 372 pages 9798331530754 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$241.00

ENGINEERING VERACRUZ. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICEV 2024)

Held 21-24 October 2024, Boca del Rio, Veracruz, Mexico. Softcover 328 pages 9798350391626 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$237.00

ENGINEERING, COMPUTER AND INFORMATION SCIENCES. IEEE INTERNATIONAL MULTI-CONFERENCE. 2024. (SIBIRCON 2024)

Held 30 September - 2 October 2024, Novosibirsk, Russia. Softcover 528 pages 9798331532031 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$270.00

FIBER OPTICS IN ACCESS NETWORKS. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2024. (FOAN 2024)

Held 29-30 October 2024, Athens, Greece. Softcover 62 pages 9798331504304 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$145.00

FLEXIBLE ELECTRONICS TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 2024. (IFETC 2024)

Held 15-18 September 2024, Bologna, Italy. Softcover 202 pages 9798331529475 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$221.00

FRONTIERS OF SIGNAL PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2024. (ICFSP 2024)

Held 12-14 September 2024, Paris, France. Softcover 193 pages 9798350353242 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$210.00

FUTURE INTELLIGENT TECHNOLOGIES FOR YOUNG RESEARCHERS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 1ST 2024. (FITYR 2024)

Held 16-18 July 2024, Shanghai, China. Softcover 105 pages 9798331539764 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$196.00

FUTURISTIC TECHNOLOGIES IN CONTROL SYSTEMS AND RENEWABLE ENERGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICFCR 2024)

Held 25-26 September 2024, Malappuram, India. Softcover 236 pages 9798331504618 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$218.00

GREEN AND SUSTAINABLE COMPUTING CONFERENCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 15TH 2024. (IGSC 2024)

Held 2-3 November 2024, Austin, Texas, USA. Softcover 174 pages 9798331507879 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$207.00

GREEN ENERGY AND SMART SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (GESS 2024)

Held 4-5 November 2024, Long Beach, California, USA. Softcover 87 pages 9798350379624 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$180.00

HIGH TECHNOLOGY FOR SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023. (HiTech 2023)

Held 12-13 October 2023, Sofia, Bulgaria. Softcover 136 pages 9798350358117 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$199.00

HORIZONS OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND ENGINEERING. 2024. (HITE 2024)

Held 15-16 October 2024, Lahore, Pakistan. Softcover 274 pages 9798331516062 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$224.00

HUMANITARIAN TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE. IEEE GLOBAL. 2024. (GHTC 2024)

Held 23-26 October 2024, Radnor, Pennsylvania, USA. Softcover 506 pages 9798350377354 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$269.00

HUMANITARIAN TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE. IEEE REGION 10. 12TH 2024. (R10-HTC 2024)

Held 1-3 October 2024, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. Softcover 326 pages 9798350340211 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$238.00

HUMANOID ROBOTS. IEEE-RAS INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 23RD 2024. (Humanoids 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 22-24 November 2024, Nancy, France. Softcover 1,079 pages 9798350373585

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$345.00

HVDC. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (HVDC 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 8-9 August 2024, Urumqi, China. Softcover 1,008 pages 9798350387766 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$359.00

ICT AND KNOWLEDGE ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 22ND 2024. (ICT&KE 2024)

Held 20-22 November 2024, Bangkok, Thailand.

Softcover 275 pages 9798350391442

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$224.00

IMAGE AND SIGNAL PROCESSING WORKSHOP. IEEE WESTERN NEW YORK. 2024. (WNYISPW 2024)

Held 8 November 2024, Rochester, New York, USA.

Softcover 74 pages 9798331505561

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$153.00

IMAGE PROCESSING AND COMPUTER APPLICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (ICIPCA 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 28-30 June 2024, Shenyang, China. Softcover 2,078 pages 9798350384161 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$556.00

IMAGE PROCESSING CHALLENGES AND WORKSHOPS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICIPCW 2024)

Held 27-30 October 2024, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates. Softcover 4,254 pages 9798331515959

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$223.00

IMAGING SYSTEMS AND TECHNIQUES. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (IST 2024)

Held 14-16 October 2024, Tokyo, Japan. Softcover 368 pages 9798350378221

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$243.00

INDIA COUNCIL INTERNATIONAL SUBSECTIONS CONFERENCE. IEEE. 5TH 2024. (INDISCON 2024)

Held 22-24 August 2024, Chandigarh, India. Softcover 749 pages 9798350376760

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$308.00

INDOOR POSITIONING AND INDOOR NAVIGATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 14TH 2024. (IPIN 2024)

Held 14-17 October 2024, Kowloon, Hong Kong.

Softcover 483 pages 9798350366419

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$262.00

INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL POWER SYSTEM ASIA. IEEE/IAS. 2024. (I&CPS Asia 2024)

Held 9-12 July 2024, Pattaya, Thailand. Softcover 775 pages 9798350352306 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$313.00

INDUSTRIAL ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024. (IAI 2024)

- 25 -

Held 21-24 August 2024, Shenyang, China.

Softcover 623 pages 9798350356625

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$286.00

INDUSTRIAL ELECTRONICS AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 15TH 2024. (INDEL 2024)

Held 6-8 November 2024, Banja Luka, Bosnia and Herzegovina.

Softcover 182 pages 9798350352337

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$207.00

INDUSTRIAL EMBEDDED SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 14TH 2024. (SIES 2024)

Held 23-25 October 2024, Chengdu, China.

Softcover 182 pages 9798350388640

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$208.00

INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICIT 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 25-27 March 2024, Bristol, United Kingdom.

Softcover 1.380 pages 9798350340273

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$423.00

INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY FOR DEVELOPMENT IN AFRICA. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICT4DA 2024)

Held 18-20 November 2024, Bahir Dar, Ethiopia.

Softcover 256 pages 9798331527808

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$222.00

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICITCOM 2024)

Held 7-8 August 2024, Yogyakarta, Indonesia.

Softcover 357 pages 9798350379846

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$241.00

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY, COMPUTER, AND ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2024. (ICITACEE 2024)

Held 29-30 August 2024, Semarang, Indonesia.

Softcover 343 pages 9798350389319

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$243.00

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY, NETWORKING, ELECTRONIC AND AUTOMATION CONTROL CONFERENCE. IEEE. (ITNEC 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 20-22 September 2024, Chongqing, China.

Softcover 1,965 pages 9798350370812

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$543.00

INFORMATION, COMMUNICATION AND NETWORKS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2024. (ICICN 2024)

Held 21-24 August 2024, Guilin, China.

Softcover 632 pages 9798350355819

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$287.00

INTELLIGENT ALGORITHMS FOR COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (IACIS 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 23-24 August 2024, Hassan, India.

Softcover 1,645 pages 9798350360677

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$472.00

INTELLIGENT COMMUNICATIONS AND COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (ICICC 2024)

Held 18-20 October 2024, Zhengzhou, China.

Softcover 231 pages 9798331530372

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$216.00

INTELLIGENT COMPUTING AND DATA MINING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICDM 2024)

Held 20-22 September 2024, Chaozhou, China. Softcover 139 pages 9798331506278

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$200.00

INTELLIGENT COMPUTING AND SIGNAL PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2024. (ICSP 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 19-21 April 2024, Xian, China Softcover 1,817 pages 9798350376555 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$509.00

INTELLIGENT COMPUTING IN DATA SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024. (ICDS 2024)

Held 23-24 October 2024. Marrakech. Morocco.

Softcover 791 pages 9798350351217

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$316.00

INTELLIGENT COMPUTING, COMMUNICATION, NETWORKING AND GAMES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 2024. (ICCNS 2024)

Held 24-27 September 2024, Dubrovnik, Croatia. Softcover 305 pages 9798350354706

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$230.00

INTELLIGENT CONTROL AND COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (IC&C 2024)

Held 29-31 March 2024, Guangzhou, China. Softcover 91 pages 9798350351880 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$192.00

INTELLIGENT ROBOTS AND SYSTEMS. IEEE/RSJ INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (IROS 2024) (15 VOLS)

Held 14-18 October 2024, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.

Softcover 14,255 pages 9798350377712

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$2,297.00

INTELLIGENT TECHNOLOGIES AND ELECTRONIC DEVICES IN VEHICLE AND ROAD TRANSPORT COMPLEX. 2024. (TIRVED 2024)

INTELLIGENT TECHNOLOGY AND EMBEDDED SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024.

Held 13-15 November 2024, Moscow, Russia. Softcover 375 pages 9798331518714 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$242.00

(ICITES 2024)

Held 20-23 September 2024, Chengdu, China. Softcover 226 pages 9798331506308 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$216.00

INTERNET OF THINGS. SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (SIoT 2024)

Held 15-18 October 2024, Rio de Janeiro, Brazil. Softcover 79 pages 9798331507473 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$191.00

I-SMAC (IOT IN SOCIAL, MOBILE, ANALYTICS AND CLOUD). INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2024. (I-SMAC 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 3-5 October 2024, Kirtipur, Nepal. Softcover 2,082 pages 9798350376432 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$556.00

ITU KALEIDOSCOPE: INNOVATION AND DIGITAL TRANSFORMATION FOR A SUSTAINABLE WORLD. 2024.

Held 21-23 October 2024, New Delhi, India. Softcover 450 pages 9798350367799 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$261.00

LARGE DATA ANALYSIS AND VISUALIZATION. IEEE SYMPOSIUM. 14TH 2024. (LDAV 2024)

Held 13 October 2024, St. Pete Beach, Florida, USA. Softcover 77 pages 9798331516932 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$168.00

LIGHT CONFERENCE. 2024. (LCW 2024)

Held 17-20 June 2024, Changchun, China. Softcover 81 pages 9798350392289 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$168.00

LOW TEMPERATURE BONDING FOR 3D INTEGRATION. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 8TH 2024. (LTB-3D 2024)

Held 30 October - 1 November 2024, Nara, Japan. Softcover 68 pages 9798331519926 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$172.00

MACHINE LEARNING AND COMPUTER APPLICATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (ICMLCA 2024)

Held 18-20 October 2024, Hangzhou, China. Softcover 689 pages 9798331530341 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$297.00

MANAGEMENT OF LARGE-SCALE SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 17TH 2024. (MLSD 2024)

Held 24-26 September 2024, Moscow, Russia. Softcover 746 pages 9798350375725 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$307.00

MECHATRONICS AND MACHINE VISION IN PRACTICE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 30TH 2024. (M2VIP 2024)

Held 3-5 October 2024, Leeds, United Kingdom. Softcover 667 pages 9798350391923 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$293.00

MEDICAL INFORMATION PROCESSING AND ANALYSIS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 20TH 2024. (SIPAIM 2024)

Held 13-15 November 2024, Antigua, Guatemala. Softcover 259 pages 9798331528669 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$224.00

METROLOGY FOR THE SEA; LEARNING TO MEASURE SEA HEALTH PARAMETERS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2024. (MetroSea 2024)

Held 14-16 October 2024, Portorose, Slovenia. Softcover 580 pages 9798350379013 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$278.00

MICROARCHITECTURE. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 57TH 2024. (MICRO 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 2-6 November 2024, Austin, Texas, USA. Softcover 1,692 pages 9798350350586 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$485.00

MICROWAVE CONFERENCE. EUROPEAN. 54TH 2024. (EuMC 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 24-26 September 2024, Paris, France. Softcover 1,129 pages 9798350385892 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$388.00

MIXED AND AUGMENTED REALITY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (ISMAR 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 21-25 October 2024, Bellevue, Washington, USA.

Softcover 1,302 pages 9798331516482

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$413.00

MOBILE AND SECURE SERVICES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2024. (MobiSecServ 2024)

Held 9-10 November 2024, Miami Beach, Florida, USA.

Softcover 81 pages 9798350390902

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$192.00

MOBILE, INTELLIGENT, AND UBIQUITOUS COMPUTING CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 2024. (MIUCC 2024)

Held 13-14 November 2024, Cairo, Egypt. Softcover 494 pages 9798350367782

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$264.00

MODELING AND OPTIMIZATION IN MOBILE, AD HOC, AND WIRELESS NETWORKS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 22ND 2024. (WiOpt 2024)

Held 21-24 October 2024, Seoul, South Korea.

Softcover 360 pages 9798331508722

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$243.00

MODELING, ANALYSIS AND SIMULATION OF COMPUTER AND TELECOMMUNICATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 32ND 2024. (MASCOTS 2024)

Held 21-23 October 2024, Krakow, Poland.

Softcover 233 pages 9798331531317

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$217.00

MODERN COMPUTER NETWORK TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC AND TECHNICAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (MoNeteC 2024)

Held 29-31 October 2024, Moscow, Russia.

Softcover 189 pages 9798350369014

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$209.00

MULTIDISCIPLINARY STUDIES AND INNOVATIVE TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 8TH 2024. (ISMSIT 2024)

Held 7-9 November 2024, Ankara, Turkiye.

Softcover 722 pages 9798350354430

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$303.00

NETWORKING, ARCHITECTURE AND STORAGE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (NAS 2024)

Held 9-11 November 2024, Zhuhai, China.

Softcover 181 pages 9798331520519

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$208.00

NETWORKING, SENSING AND CONTROL. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICNSC 2024)

- 29 -

Held 18-20 October 2024, Hangzhou, China.

Softcover 720 pages 9798350365238

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$304.00

NEUROMORPHIC SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICONS 2024)

Held 30 July - 2 August 2024, Arlington, Virginia, USA.

Softcover 384 pages 9798350368666

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$244.00

NEXT GENERATION COMPUTING APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (NextComp 2024)

Held 24-26 October 2024, Mauritius. Softcover 137 pages 9798331517410

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$202.00

NORTH KARNATAKA SUBSECTION FLAGSHIP INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2024. (NKCon 2024)

Held 21-22 September 2024, Bagalkote, India.

Softcover 580 pages 9798350364576

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$282.00

NOVEL INTELLIGENT AND LEADING EMERGING SCIENCES CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024. (NILES 2024)

Held 19-21 October 2024, Giza, Egypt.

Softcover 596 pages 9798350378528

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$282.00

OCEAN STUDIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICOS 2024)

Held 8-11 October 2024, Vladivostok, Russia.

Softcover 171 pages 9798331532314

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$206.00

OCEANS - SINGAPORE. 2024. (3 VOLS)

Held 15-18 April 2024, Singapore.

Softcover 2,008 pages 9798350362084

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$544.00

PARALLEL AND DISTRIBUTED SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 30TH 2024. (ICPADS 2024)

Held 10-14 October 2024, Belgrade, Serbia.

Softcover 782 pages 9798331515973

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$316.00

PATTERN RECOGNITION AND MACHINE LEARNING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (PRML 2024)

Held 19-21 July 2024, Chongqing, China.

Softcover 496 pages 9798350355932

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$264.00

PHOTONICS AND ELECTROMAGNETICS RESEARCH SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (PIERS 2024) (9 VOLS)

Held 21-25 April 2024, Chengdu, China.

Softcover 5,808 pages 9798350375916

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$1,335.00

PHOTONICS GLOBAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (PGC 2024)

Held 26-29 August 2024, Wroclaw, Poland. Softcover 22 pages 9798350391534

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

POWER AND ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE. ASIA. 3RD 2024. (APET 2024)

Held 15-17 November 2024, Fuzhou, China.

Softcover 809 pages 9798350367706

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$319.00

POWER ELECTRONICS, INTELLIGENT CONTROL AND ENERGY SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (ICPEICES 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 26-28 April 2024, Delhi, India. Softcover 1,224 pages 9798350387209

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$401.00

POWER ENERGY SYSTEMS AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2024. (ICoPESA 2024)

Held 24-26 June 2024, Hong Kong. Softcover 686 pages 9798350351675 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$297.00

POWER SYMPOSIUM. NORTH AMERICAN. 56TH 2024. (NAPS 2024)

Held 13-15 October 2024, El Paso, Texas, USA. Softcover 893 pages 9798331521042 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$333.00

POWER SYSTEM AND GREEN ENERGY CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (PSGEC 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 22-24 August 2024, Shanghai, China. Softcover 1,389 pages 9798350365580 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$435.00

PRIVACY, SECURITY AND TRUST. ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 21ST 2024. (PST 2024)

Held 28-30 August 2024, Sydney, Australia. Softcover 348 pages 9798350367102 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$239.00

QUALITY MANAGEMENT, TRANSPORT AND INFORMATION SECURITY, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (QM&TIS&IT 2024)

Held 23-27 September 2024, Nalchik, Russia. Softcover 195 pages 9798350367539 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$210.00

QUANTUM COMPUTING AND ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (QCE 2024) (5 VOLS)

Held 15-20 September 2024, Montreal, Quebec, Canada. Softcover 2,791 pages 9798331541385 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$734.00

RADAR CONFERENCE. EUROPEAN. 21ST 2024. (EuRAD 2024)

Held 25-27 September 2024, Paris, France. Softcover 460 pages 9798350385137 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$253.00

RECENT ADVANCES IN SYSTEMS SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (RASSE 2024)

Held 6-8 November 2024, Taichung, Taiwan. Softcover 157 pages 9798331528270 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$207.00

REHABILITATION ENGINEERING AND ASSISTIVE TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONVENTION. 17TH 2024. (i-CREATe 2024)

Held 23-26 August 2024, Shanghai, China. Softcover 556 pages 9798350355161 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$274.00

RESEARCH AND TECHNOLOGIES FOR SOCIETY AND INDUSTRY INNOVATION. IEEE FORUM. 8TH 2024. (RTSI 2024)

Held 18-20 September 2024, Milano, Italy. Softcover 682 pages 9798350362145 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$297.00

RESEARCH, INVENTION, AND INNOVATION CONGRESS: INNOVATIVE ELECTRICALS AND ELECTRONICS. 2024. (RI2C 2024)

Held 8-9 August 2024, Bangkok, Thailand. Softcover 358 pages 9798331506025 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$240.00

ROBOT AND HUMAN INTERACTIVE COMMUNICATION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 33RD 2024. (ROMAN 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 26-30 August 2024, Pasadena, California, USA. Softcover 2,360 pages 9798350375039 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$601.00

ROBOTICS AND COMPUTER VISION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024. (ICRCV 2024)

Held 20-22 September 2024, Wuxi, China. Softcover 373 pages 9798331527433 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$242.00

ROBOTICS MEXICAN CONGRESS. 26TH 2024. (COMRob 2024)

Held 13-15 November 2024, Torreon, Coahuila, Mexico. Softcover 151 pages 9798331533403 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$202.00

ROBOTICS SYMPOSIUM. LATIN AMERICAN. 2024. (LARS 2024)

Held 11-14 November 2024, Arequipa, Peru. Softcover 334 pages 9798331508814 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$235.00

SAFETY SECURITY RESCUE ROBOTICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (SSRR 2024)

Held 12-14 November 2024, New York, New York, USA. Softcover 278 pages 9798331510961 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$224.00

SCIENCE AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY IN SMART ADMINISTRATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (ICSINTESA 2024)

Held 12 July 2024, Balikpapan, Indonesia. Softcover 788 pages 9798350376128 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$316.00

SENSOR DATA FUSION: TRENDS, SOLUTIONS, APPLICATIONS. 2024. (SDF 2024)

Held 25-27 November 2024, Bonn, Germany. Softcover 135 pages 9798331527457 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$199.00

SENSORS, ELECTRONICS AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (ICSECE 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 29-31 August 2024, Jinzhou, China. Softcover 1,871 pages 9798350373653 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$518.00

SIGNAL PROCESSING SYSTEMS. IEEE WORKSHOP. 2024. (SIPS 2024)

Held 4-6 November 2024, Cambridge, Massachusetts, USA. Softcover 214 pages 9798350373769

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$215.00

SIGNAL PROCESSING, COMMUNICATIONS AND COMPUTING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICSPCC 2024)

Held 19-22 August 2024, Bali, Indonesia. Softcover 601 pages 9798350366563

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$284.00

SIGNAL PROCESSING, INFORMATICS, COMMUNICATION AND ENERGY SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 2024, (SPICES 2024)

Held 20-22 September 2024, Kottayam, India. Softcover 547 pages 9798350376142

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$275.00

SIGNAL PROCESSING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 17TH 2024. (ICSP 2024)

Held 28-31 October 2024, Suzhou, China.

Softcover 877 pages 9798350387391

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$333.00

SMART ELECTRONICS AND COMMUNICATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (ICOSEC 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 18-20 September 2024, Trichy, India. Softcover 2,056 pages 9798331504410

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$551.00

SMARTBLOCK4AFRICA. IEEE. 2024.

Held 30 September - 4 October 2024, Accra, Ghana.

Softcover 402 pages 9798350376845

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$248.00

SOC DESIGN CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 21ST 2024. (ISOCC 2024)

Held 19-22 August 2024, Sapporo, Japan.

Softcover 355 pages 9798350377095

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$253.00

SOFT COMPUTING AND INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS. JOINT INTL CONF. 13TH 2024. (SCIS&ISIS 2024) (AND 25TH INTL SYMP ON ADVANCED INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS) (2 VOLS)

Held 9-12 November 2024, Himeji, Japan.

Softcover 1,134 pages 9798350373349

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$380.00

SOFTWARE RELIABILITY ENGINEERING WORKSHOPS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 35TH 2024. (ISSREW 2024)

Held 28-31 October 2024, Tsukuba, Japan.

Softcover 439 pages 9798350367058

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$260.00

SOFTWARE RELIABILITY ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 35TH 2024. (ISSRE 2024)

Held 28-31 October 2024, Tsukuba, Japan.

Softcover 632 pages 9798350353891

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$290.00

SOLID-STATE CIRCUITS CONFERENCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 2025. (ISSCC 2025)

Held 16-20 February 2025, San Francisco, California, USA. Softcover 678 pages 9798331541026

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$337.00

SPACE COMPUTING CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2024. (SCC 2024)

Held 15-19 July 2024, Mountain View, California, USA.

Softcover 148 pages 9798350384543

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$202.00

SUSTAINING HERITAGE: EMBRACING TECHNOLOGICAL ADVANCEMENTS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (ICSH 2024)

Held 29-30 September 2024, Sakhir, Bahrain.

Softcover 94 pages 9798350355734

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$192.00

SYSTEM ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 14TH 2024. (ICSET 2024)

Held 2-3 October 2024, Bandung, Indonesia.

Softcover 201 pages 9798331504533

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$211.00

SYSTEM RELIABILITY AND SAFETY ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024. (SRSE 2024)

Held 11-14 October 2024, Hangzhou, China.

Softcover 492 pages 9798350356090

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$263.00

TRANSPARENT OPTICAL NETWORKS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 24TH 2024. (ICTON 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 14-18 July 2024, Bari, Italy.

Softcover 1,652 pages 9798350377330

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$503.00

TRANSPORTATION ELECTRIFICATION CONFERENCE AND EXPO, ASIA-PACIFIC. IEEE. 2024. (ITEC Asia-Pacific 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 10-13 October 2024, Xi'an, China.

Softcover 1,112 pages 9798331529307

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$378.00

UBIQUITOUS COMPUTING, ELECTRONICS AND MOBILE COMMUNICATION CONFERENCE. 15TH 2024. (UEMCON 2024)

Held 17-19 October 2024, Yorktown Heights, New York, USA.

Softcover 806 pages 9798331540913

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$318.00

UBIQUITOUS NETWORKING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (UNet 2024)

Held 26-28 June 2024, Marrakech, Morocco.

Softcover 225 pages 9798350356151

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$216.00

VEHICLE POWER AND PROPULSION CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2024. (VPPC 2024)

Held 7-10 October 2024, Washington, DC, USA. Softcover 715 pages 9798331541613

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$307.00

VEHICULAR TECHNOLOGY AND TRANSPORTATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICVTTS 2024)

Held 27-28 September 2024, Bangalore, India. Softcover 173 pages 9798350355529 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$209.00

VERY LARGE SCALE INTEGRATION. IFIP/IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 32ND 2024. (VLSI-SoC 2024)

Held 6-9 October 2024, Tanger, Morocco. Softcover 293 pages 9798331539689 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$229.00

VISUALIZATION AND VISUAL ANALYTICS. IEEE. 2024. (VIS 2024)

Held 13-18 October 2024, St. Pete Beach, Florida, USA. Softcover 334 pages 9798350354867 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$236.00

VLSI DESIGN. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 38TH 2025. (VLSID 2025) (AND 2024 23RD INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON EMBEDDED SYSTEMS)

Held 4-8 January 2025, Bangalore, India. Softcover 585 pages 9798331522452 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$282.00

WIDE BANDGAP POWER DEVICES AND APPLICATIONS. IEEE WORKSHOP. 11TH 2024. (WIPDA 2024)

Held 4-6 November 2024, Dayton, Ohio, USA. Softcover 246 pages 9798350375619 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$219.00

WIRELESS AND MOBILE COMPUTING, NETWORKING AND COMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 20TH 2024. (WiMob 2024)

Held 21-23 October 2024, Paris, France. Softcover 726 pages 9798350387452 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$312.00

WIRELESS AND MOBILE NETWORKING CONFERENCE. IFIP. 15TH 2024. (WMNC 2024)

Held 11-12 November 2024, Venice, Italy. Softcover 123 pages 9798331542450 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$198.00

WIRELESS SYMPOSIUM. IEEE MTT-S INTERNATIONAL. 2024. (IWS 2024)

Held 16-19 May 2024, Beijing, China. Softcover 845 pages 9798350390001 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$333.00

WORKLOAD CHARACTERIZATION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (IISWC 2024)

Held 15-17 September 2024, Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada. Softcover 334 pages 9798350356045 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$235.00

Institute of Physics Publishing (IOP):

${\bf CIVIL\ ENGINEERING\ DESIGN\ AND\ CONSTRUCTION.\ INTERNATIONAL\ SCIENTIFIC\ CONFERENCE.\ 2024.}$

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 1323 Held 9-13 September 2024, Varna, Bulgaria. Softcover 209 pages 9798331311452

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$132.00

ELECTROMAGNETIC FIELDS, SIGNALS AND BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 1320 Held 6-8 June 2024, Cluj-Napoca, Romania. Softcover 212 pages 9798331310066

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$132.00

EMAS 2023 WORKSHOP - 17TH EUROPEAN WORKSHOP ON MODERN DEVELOPMENTS AND APPLICATIONS IN MICROBEAM ANALYSIS

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 1324 Held 7-11 May 2023, Krakow, Poland. Softcover 162 pages 9798331314170 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$121.00

EMBODIED INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2023. (EI 2023)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 1321
Held 22-24 March 2023, Cambridge, United Kingdom.
Softcover 265 pages 9798331311445
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$132.00

SCREW MACHINES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024.

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 1322
Held 3-5 September 2024, Dortmund, Germany.
Softcover 241 pages 9798331310073
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$132.00

Institute of Refrigeration (IOR):

INSTITUTE OF REFRIGERATION. 2023-2024.

Volume 120
Held multiple dates in 2023 and 2024.
Softcover 106 pages 9798331305420
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$100.00

Institution of Engineering and Technology (IET):

AC AND DC POWER TRANSMISSION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 20TH 2024. (ACDC 2024) (2 PARTS)

IET Conference Publications 880
Held 12-15 July 2024, Shanghai, China.
Softcover 1,660 pages 9798331315252
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$273.00

International Academy, Research, and Industry Association (IARIA):

ADVANCES IN CIRCUITS, ELECTRONICS AND MICRO-ELECTRONICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 17TH 2024. (CENICS 2024)

Held 3-7 November 2024, Nice, France. Held at NetWare 2024. Softcover 6 pages 9798331313852 Dini, P. Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$40.00

MODERN SYSTEMS ENGINEERING SOLUTIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (MODERN SYSTEMS 2024)

Held 3-7 November 2024, Nice, France. Held at SocSys 2024. Softcover 17 pages 9798331313814 Popescu, M. Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$45.00

PREDICTION SOLUTIONS FOR TECHNICAL AND SOCIETAL SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (PREDICTION SOLUTIONS 2024)

Held 3-7 November 2024, Nice, France. Held at SocSys 2024.

Softcover 28 pages 9798331313791 Dini, P.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$45.00

SENSOR TECHNOLOGIES AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2024. (SENSORDEVICES 2024)

Held 3-7 November 2024, Nice, France. Held at NetWare 2024. Softcover 54 pages 9798331313838 Vieira, M. and Zhukov, A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$85.00

SENSOR TECHNOLOGIES AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 18TH 2024. (SENSORCOMM 2024)

Held 3-7 November 2024, Nice, France. Held at NetWare 2024.

Softcover 11 pages 9798331313821 Lloret, J.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$45.00

International Association of Hydrological Sciences (IAHS):

HYDROLOGICAL SCIENCES IN THE ANTHROPOCENE. 2022. (HELD AT IAHS SCIENTIFIC ASSEMBLY 2022)

Proceedings of the International Association of Hydrological Sciences (PIAHS) Volume 385, 2024

Held 29 May - 3 June 2022, Montpellier, France. IAHS Scientific Assembly 2022.

Softcover 497 pages 9798331307271 Cudennec, C.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$135.00

RIVER BASIN DISASTER RESILIENCE AND SUSTAINABILITY BY ALL. 2023. (HELD AT THE 9TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON FLOOD MANAGEMENT, ICFM9)

Proceedings of the International Association of Hydrological Sciences (PIAHS) Volume 386, 2024

Held 18-22 February 2023, Tsukuba, Japan. 9th International Conference on Flood Management (ICFM9).

Softcover 344 pages 9798331307288 Koike, T. and Egashira, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$115.00

International Monetary Fund (IMF):

ANNUAL REPORT ON EXCHANGE ARRANGEMENTS AND EXCHANGE RESTRICTIONS. 2023. (6 VOLS)

Softcover 4,818 pages 9798331310813

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$375.00

International Plant Propagators' Society (IPPS):

INTERNATIONAL PLANT PROPAGATORS SOCIETY. COMBINED PROCEEDINGS OF ANNUAL MEETINGS. VOL 73 2023.

IPPS Volume 73

Held 2023.

Softcover 482 pages 9781713899099 Geneve, R. L. and Pathirana, R. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$135.00

International Society for Computers and Their Applications (ISCA):

COMPUTER APPLICATIONS IN INDUSTRY AND ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 36TH 2023. (CAINE 2023)

EPiC Series in Computing Volume 97

Held 16-18 October 2023, Online.

Softcover 113 pages 9781713892397 Kambhampaty, K. and Hu, G. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$125.00

International Wire and Cable Symposium (IWCS):

CABLE AND CONNECTIVITY INDUSTRY FORUM. ANNUAL IWCS. 72ND 2023.

Held 17-20 September 2023, Orlando, Florida, USA. Softcover 499 pages 9781713892106 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$395.00

King Fahd University of Petroleum and Minerals:

TECHNOLOGY IN PETROLEUM REFINING AND PETROCHEMICALS. ANNUAL SAUDI-JAPAN SYMPOSIUM. 33RD 2025. TECHNOLOGY IN FUELS AND PETROCHEMICALS

Held 10-11 February 2025, Dhahran, Saudi Arabia. Softcover 62 pages 9798331314491 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$95.00

Labor and Employment Relations Association (LERA):

LABOR AND EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS ASSOCIATION. ANNUAL MEETING. 75TH 2023. (AND LERA@ASSA MEETING 2023)

Labor and Employment Relations Association Series
Held 1-4 June 2023, Detroit, Michigan, USA and 6-8 January 2023, New Orleans, Louisiana, USA.
Softcover 103 pages 9798331300067 Lamare, J. Ryan
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$110.00

NACE International:

ASSOCIATION FOR MATERIALS PROTECTION AND PERFORMANCE. ANNUAL CONFERENCE AND EXPO. 2024. (7 VOLS)

Held 3-7 March 2024, New Orleans, Louisiana, USA. Softcover 4,986 pages 9798331304720 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$550.00

Numerical Towing Tank Symposium:

NUMERICAL TOWING TANK SYMPOSIUM. 25TH 2023. (NUTTS 2023)

Held 15-17 October 2023, Ericeira, Portugal. Softcover 283 pages 9781713899655 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$115.00

NUMERICAL TOWING TANK SYMPOSIUM. 26TH 2024. (NUTTS 2024)

Held 23-25 October 2024, Mulheim, Germany.
Softcover 225 pages 9798331309053 Ould el Moctar, B. and Lantermann, U.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$115.00

Palisades Convention Management:

POWER SOURCES CONFERENCE. 49TH 2023.

Held 27-29 June 2023, Fort Washington, Maryland, USA. Softcover 431 pages 9798331303013 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$135.00

RILEM Publications:

PROGRESS OF RECYCLING IN THE BUILT ENVIRONMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (V.PRE 2023)

RILEM Proceedings Pro 137
Held 10-12 October 2023, Weimar, Germany.
Softcover 262 pages 9781713892380 Doring, I. and Zaccardi, Y. V. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$115.00

Royal Institution of Naval Architects (RINA):

WARSHIP CONFERENCE. 2024. FUTURE SURFACE COMBATANTS

Held 18-19 June 2024, Adelaide, Australia. Softcover 348 pages 9798331303754 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$115.00

Schloss Dagstuhl:

INNOVATIONS IN THEORETICAL COMPUTER SCIENCE CONFERENCE, 16TH 2025, (ITCS 2025) (3 PARTS)

Leibniz International Proceedings in Informatics Volume 325
Held 7-10 January 2025, New York, New York, USA.
Softcover 1,970(approx) pages 9798331314958 Meka, R
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$275.00

PARALLEL PROGRAMMING AND RUN-TIME MANAGEMENT TECHNIQUES FOR MANY-CORE ARCHITECTURES. WORKSHOP. 16TH 2025. (AND 14TH WORKSHOP ON DESIGN TOOLS AND ARCHITECTURES FOR MULTICORE EMBEDDED COMPUTING PLATFORMS, PARMA-DITAM)

Open Access Series in Informatics Volume 117
Held 22 January 2025, Barcelona, Spain.
Softcover 100(approx) pages 9798331314972 Cattaneo, D. and Fazio, M. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$100.00

THEORETICAL ASPECTS OF COMPUTER SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 42ND 2025. (STACS 2025) (2 PARTS)

Leibniz International Proceedings in Informatics Volume 327
Held 4-7 March 2025, Jena, Germany.
Softcover 1,416(approx) pages 9798331314965 Bayersdorff, O. and Pilipczuk, M. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$195.00

Society for Imaging Science and Technology (IS&T):

ARCHIVING CONFERENCE. IS&T. 2023. (ARCHIVING 2023)

Held 19-23 June 2023, Oslo, Norway. Softcover 208 pages 9781713890997 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$145.00

ARCHIVING CONFERENCE. IS&T. 2024. (ARCHIVING 2024)

Held 9-12 April 2024, Washington, DC, USA. Softcover 106 pages 9798331301071 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$145.00

Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration (SME):

GROUND CONTROL IN MINING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 43RD 2024. (ICGCM 2024)

Held 26 February 2024, Canonsburg, Pennsylvania, USA. Held at the 2024 SME Annual Conference & Expo. Softcover 368 pages 9798331300487 Klemetti, T. and Mitra, R. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$115.00

Society of Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry (SETAC):

SOCIETY OF ENVIRONMENTAL TOXICOLOGY AND CHEMISTRY. NORTH AMERICA ANNUAL MEETING. 44TH 2023. ONE ENVIRONMENT. ONE HEALTH.

Held 12-16 November 2023, Louisville, Kentucky, USA. Softcover 599 pages 9781713899372 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$170.00

Society of Petroleum Engineers (SPE):

PETROLEUM EXHIBITION AND CONFERENCE. ABU DHABI INTERNATIONAL. 2024. (16 VOLS) (ADIPEC 2024)

Held 4-7 November 2024, Abu Dhabi, UAE. Softcover 13,176 pages 9798331309404 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$1,250.00

South Dakota Academy of Science:

SOUTH DAKOTA ACADEMY OF SCIENCE. ANNUAL MEETING. 108TH 2023.

Held 23 October 2023, Vermillion, South Dakota, USA. Volume 102. Softcover 98 pages 9798331300036 Tatina, R. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$75.00

Springer Nature:

MATERIALS RESEARCH CONGRESS. INTERNATIONAL. 2024. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 10, ISSUE 1

MRS Advances Volume 10, Issue 1
Held 18-23 August 2024, Cancun, Mexico.
Softcover 168(approx) pages 9798331314941
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$100.00

Stanford Geothermal Program:

GEOTHERMAL RESERVOIR ENGINEERING. WORKSHOP. 49TH 2024. (3 VOLS)

Held 12-14 February 2024, Stanford, California, USA. Softcover 2,466 pages 9781713894704 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$250.00

Surface Mount Technology Association (SMTA):

SMTA INTERNATIONAL TECHNICAL CONFERENCE. 2024.

Held 20-24 October 2024, Rosemont, Illinois, USA. Softcover 657 pages 9798331308285 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$295.00

The Fiber Society:

FIBER SOCIETY. FALL MEETING AND TECHNICAL CONFERENCE. 2024. COME TO WHERE THE FUTURE OF FIBERS IS

Held 23-25 October 2024, Mulhouse, France. Softcover 148 pages 9798331315115 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$100.00

Trans Tech Publications Ltd:

ADVANCED MATERIALS AND PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 3RD 2023. (ISAMP 2023)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 167
Held 24-25 November 2023, Hatyai, Thailand. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 3rd International Symposium on Advanced Materials and Processing (ISAMP 2023).
Softoova 126(approx) pages 9783036402987 Osman, A. F. and Abdul Razak, M. F. S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$110.00

ADVANCES IN MATERIALS AND ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (ICAME 2024)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 168

Held 19-20 April 2024, Online. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 2nd International Conference on Advances in Materials and Engineering (ICAME 2024).

Softcover 176(approx) pages 9783036406008 Reddy, C. N. and Ghosh, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$145.00

APPLIED TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICAT 2024)

Engineering Headway Volume 18

Held 14 November 2024, Surabaya, Indonesia. Selected peer-reviewed full text papers from the 1st International Conference on Applied Technology (ICAT 2024).

Softcover 182(approx) pages 9783036405933 Ismadji, S. and Santoso, S. P. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$155.00

ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY. SRIWIJAYA INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (SICETO 2023)

Engineering Headway Volumes 19

Held 17-18 October 2023, Palembang, Indonesia. Selected, peer reviewed papers from the 2nd Sriwijaya International Conference on Engineering and Technology (SICETO 2023).

Softcover 96(approx) pages 9783036405438 Adanta, D.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$75.00

ENGINEERING SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (ESIT 2024) (EXTENDED ARTICLES)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 173

Held 20-23 February 2024, Pattaya, Thailand. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 4th International Conference of Engineering Science (ESIT 2024).

Softcover 172(approx) pages 9783035718577 Phadungthin, R. and Laotaweesub, W. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$155.00

MATERIAL ENGINEERING RESEARCH. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2024. (ICMER 2024)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 169

Held 19-21 April 2024, Jeju Island, South Korea. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 7th International Conference on Material Engineering Research (ICMER 2024).

Softcover 122(approx) pages 9783036400037 Hu, J. W.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$115.00

MATERIALS SCIENCE AND MANUFACTURING TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024. (ICMSMT 2024)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 171

Held 3-4 May 2024, Coimbatore, India. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 6th International Conference on Materials Science and Manufacturing Technology (ICMSMT 2024).

Softcover 160(approx) pages 9783036405803 Muthusamy, R. and Sengodan, T. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$135.00

POWDER TECHNOLOGY INDONESIA. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION. 4TH 2023. (ICEPTI 2023)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 170

Held 20-22 August 2023, Pangandaran, Indonesia. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 4th International Conference and Exhibition on Powder Technology Indonesia (ICePTi 2023). Softcover, 148(approx) pages, 9783036401492, Made Joni Land Gultom N. S. et al.

Softcover 148(approx) pages 9783036401492 Made Joni, I. and Gultom, N. S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$130.00

RECENT ADVANCES IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING FOR SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 22ND 2024. (ISME RAMESD 2024)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 172

Held 11-13 July 2024, Delhi, India. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 22nd International Conference on Recent Advances in Mechanical Engineering for Sustainable Development (ISME RAMESD 2024).

Softcover 208(approx) pages 9783036405575 Pal, A. and Gautam, V. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$160.00

RECENT ADVANCES IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING FOR SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT. ISME INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 22ND 2024. (RAMESD 2024)

Engineering Headway Volume 17

Held 11-13 July 2024, Delhi, India. Selected peer-reviewed full text papers from the 22nd ISME International Conference on Recent Advances in Mechanical Engineering for Sustainable Development (RAMESD-2024). Softcover 104(approx) pages 9783036407265 Pal, A. and Gautam, V. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$100.00

VDE Verlag Gmbh:

15. VDE BLITZCHUTZTAGUNG. 2023. VDE-FACHBERICHT 80

VDE-Fachbericht 80 Held 11-12 October 2023, Aschaffenburg, Germany. Softcover 186 pages 9781713889748 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$210.00

ELEKTROMECHANISCHE ANTREBSSYSTEME. 2023. ELECTROMECHANICAL DRIVE SYSTEMS ETG-FACHTAGUNG 172 ***SOME PAPERS IN GERMAN***

ETG-Fachtgung 172 Held 8-9 November 2023, Vienna, Austria. Softcover 355 pages 9781713894360 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$325.00

VDI Verlag Gmbh:

AUTOMATION. 2024. (2 PARTS)

VDI-Berichte Volume 2437 Held 2-3 July 2024, Baden-Baden, Germany. Softcover 1,026 pages 9798331314613 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$495.00

DRITEV. 2024.

VDI-Berichte Volume 2433
Held 12-13 June 2024, Baden-Baden, Germany.
Softcover 470 pages 9798331314576
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$275.00

ELECTRICS - ELECTRONICS FOR MOBILE MACHINES.

VDI-Berichte Volume 2442 Softcover 147 pages 9798331314651 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$175.00

ELIV 2024.

VDI-Berichte Volume 2441 Held 15-17 October 2024, Bonn, Germany. Softcover 588 pages 9798331314644 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$350.00

EMISSIONSMINDERUNG. 2024.

VDI-Berichte Volume 2432 Held 3-4 June 2024, Nurtingen, Germany. Softcover 199 pages 9798331314569 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$195.00

FAHRERASSISTENZSYSTEME UND AUTOMATISIERTES FAHREN. 2024.

VDI-Berichte Volume 2436 Held 25-26 June 2024, Aachen, Germany. Softcover 243 pages 9798331314606 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$195.00

LAND TECHNIK. 2024.

VDI-Berichte Volume 2444
Held 6-7 November 2024, Osnabruck, Germany.
Softcover 374 pages 9798331314675
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$250.00

PIAE EUROPE. 2024.

VDI-Berichte Volume 2435 Held 19-20 June 2024, Mannheim, Germany. Softcover 720 pages 9798331314590 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$375.00

POWERTRAIN SYSTEMS IN MOBILE MACHINES, 2024.

VDI-Berichte Volume 2434 Held 12-13 June 2024, Baden-Baden, Germany. Softcover 198 pages 9798331314583 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$195.00

REIFEN-FAHRWERK-FAHRBAHN. 2024.

VDI-Berichte Volume 2438
Held 11-12 September 2024, Benningen, Germany.
Softcover 206 pages 9798331314620
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$195.00

SIMVEG. 2024.

VDI-Berichte Volume 2445 Held 19-20 November 2024, Baden-Baden, Germany. Softcover 578 pages 9798331314682 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$350.00

TESTEN UND VALIDIEREN ELEKTRISCHER ANTRIEBSSTRANGE. 2024.

VDI-Berichte Volume 2431 Held 16-17 April 2024, Nurtingen, Germany. Softcover 155 pages 9798331314552 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$160.00

VERZAHNUNGSMESSTECHNIK. 2024.

VDI-Berichte Volume 2440 Held 15-16 October 2024, Nurnberg, Germany. Softcover 265 pages 9798331314637 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$250.00

WELLEN UND WELLE-NABE-VERBINDUNGEN. 2024.

VDI-Berichte Volume 2443
Held 6-7 November 2024, Garching bei Munchen, Germany.
Softcover 252 pages 9798331314668
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$240.00

Western Dredging Association (WEDA):

DREDGING SUMMIT AND EXPO. WEDA. 2024. BUILDING A RESILIENT FUTURE

Held 24-27 June 2024, Tampa, Florida, USA. Softcover 431 pages 9798331300708 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$135.00

World Association for Waterborne Transport Infrastructure (PIANC):

PIANC WORLD CONGRESS. 35TH 2024. (2 VOLS) FUTURE READY WATERBORNE TRANSPORT; UNLOCKING AFRICA

Held 29 April - 3 May 2024, Cape Town, South Africa. Softcover 1,622 pages 9798331303327 Schooneese, JS (Koos) Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$195.00

World Scientific Publishing Company:

BIOCOMPUTING. PACIFIC SYMPOSIUM. 29TH 2024.

Held 3-7 January 2024, Hawaii, USA. Softcover 680 pages 9781713891543 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$170.00

Wright State University Conferences and Events:

AVIATION PSYCHOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (ISAP 2023)

Held 31 May - 3 June 2023, Rochester, New York, USA. Softcover 360 pages 9798331303464 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$125.00